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FOIA Metra

From: Kathleen Haton
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 3:05 PM
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FW: Metra Purchase Contracts with Terry's Automotive

Categories: Blue Category

From: Terrell, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Terrell@bmo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 1:21 PM 
To: Joseph Onesto 
Cc: Dixon, Joel 
Subject: Metra Purchase Contracts with Terry's Automotive 
 
Hi Joe, 
 
Thanks again for helping confirm the attached purchase orders for Terry’s Ford/Lincoln‐Mercury of Peotone, Inc..   
 
As discussed, we would like to confirm the dollar amounts as well as the usage as outlined in the POs, which can be done 
through an email.  
 
Please contact me with any question or comments.  As noted, I’ve copied Joel Dixon who is the Relationship Manager on 
the account. 
 
Thank you 
 
Jonathan Terrell 
Portfolio Manager | Dealership Finance 
111 W. Monroe , 18W | Chicago, Il  60603 
O: 312.461.7305  C: 312.415.8909 
jonathan.terrell@bmo.com 
www.bmoharris.com/autodealer 

 


